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Eliot Ivan Bernstein

From: Alan Rose <ARose@mrachek-law.com>
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 3:37 PM
To: 'Peter M. Feaman'; 'iviewit@iviewit.tv'; 'Eliot Ivan Bernstein'; 'Eliot Bernstein'; 'Eliot Ivan 

Bernstein'; 'iviewit@gmail.com'; 'O'Connell, Brian M.'
Subject: Bernstein Family Realty, LLC
Attachments: Tescher to ABR 02-16-17 re Resignation as Registered Agent tfor Bernstei....pdf

See  attached   correspondence  mistakenly  sent  to  me.   I  am  forwarding  this  as  a  courtesy  only.   Please  do  not 
communicate with me regarding this.  We will take no action. 
 
I have no involvement with BFR, formed by Simon Bernstein as Manager, other than the knowledge that BFR owns real
estate; is the mortgagor on a second mortgage held by the Estate of Simon Bernstein; and is a defendant in the case by
Stansbury,  in which  Stansbury  is  seeking  to  take  for  himself  BFR’s  real  property  as  part  of  the  claim  against  Simon’s
Estate. 
 
    Alan B. Rose, Esq. 
    arose@Mrachek‐Law.com 
    561.355.6991 

 
 
    505 South Flagler Drive 
    Suite 600  
    West Palm Beach, Florida 33401 
    561.655.2250 Phone 
    561.655.5537 Fax 
                                                           
      
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE:  THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS TRANSMISSION IS LEGALLY 
PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL, INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY NAMED 
ABOVE. IF THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE IS NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED 
THAT ANY DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR COPYING OF THIS COMMUNICATION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. 
IF YOU RECEIVE A COPY OF THIS COMMUNICATION IN ERROR, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY (1) REPLY BY E-MAIL TO 
US, AND (2) DELETE THIS MESSAGE. 

TAX DISCLOSURE NOTE:  To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the Internal Revenue Service 
(Circular 230), we inform and advise you that any tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments), 
unless otherwise specifically stated, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any taxpayer for the 
purpose of (1) avoiding penalties that may be imposed under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or 
recommending to another party any transactions or matters addressed herein. 

If there any documents attached to this email with the suffix ,pdf, those documents are in Adobe PDF format,  If you have 
difficulty viewing these attachments, you may need to download the free version of Adobe Acrobat Reader, available at: 
http://www.adobe.com 
 
 










